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Hannigan, Georgiana

From:  
Sent: 08 January 2025 12:27
To: Rampion2
Subject: 20042320

Categories: EO

Dear sirs 
 
 
I feel I have to write again to make my views know about the proposed developement at 
Cowfold. 
 
Rampion seem to be downplaying the huge impact this huge building covering many acres 
will have on us as residents. 
 
Oakendene is a flood area which, due to climate change, will get worse. 
 
Whatever Rampion claims, the traffic on A272 and surrounding roads WILL make it very 
difficult to access doctors, places of employment, hospitals, vets etc..  We in the 
small lanes are already experiencing tail to tail traffic and grid locking on a 
regular basis whenever there is a hold up on the A272.  This makes it dangerous even 
to walk to the many footpaths that are accessed by these lanes.  I believe this will 
be a daily occurrence for years if this project is allowed. 
 
The loss of ecological value of the land will be lost for perhaps 100 years and maybe 
forever.  The hedges and ancient trees really are irreplaceable.  The noise and light 
polution in the area will be detrimental to any wild life that remain 
 
 
We are the most nature depleted country in the world, I am ashamed of this fact, yet 
we are still destroying our precious habitat making it very unlikely that it will 
recover.  I do not believe that the benefit of this substation can possibly outweigh 
the harm it will do to this beautiful area. 
 
 
 
 
 
sincerely 
 
 
Mrs v. Swaffer 
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